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Melendez, Yadira

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 8:26 AM
To: Cooney, Jim; Melendez, Yadira; Zelazny, Dana
Subject: RE: Files Under Review

I reached out yesterday in a dither and was so informed. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jim 
 
 
James R. Owczarski 
City Clerk 
City of Milwaukee 
@mkeclerk 
 
From: Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 8:25 AM 
To: Melendez, Yadira <Yadira.Melendez@milwaukee.gov>; Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>; Zelazny, Dana 
<D.Zelazny@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Files Under Review 

 
City Attorney Opinion as to the legality and enforceability of the four ordinances coming out of Licenses. 
 

From: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:36 PM 
To: Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Files Under Review 

 
The second email with 4 attachments have all been reviewed and found legal and enforceable.  
 
I conveyed that to Jim Cooney but should have conveyed that to Jim O as well.  
 
The first email regarding energy benchmarking was not assigned to me and I have not had a chance to review.  
 
Respectfully,  
 
Travis Gresham  
 

From: Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 3:29 PM 
To: Gresham, Travis <tgresh@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Files Under Review 
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From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 10:22 AM 
To: Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Files Under Review  
  
Morning, 
  
Could I get an update on these, please? 
  
I need to know whether the CC can take them up tomorrow. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jim 

  


